Rockland Electric Company

Margaret Comes
Associate Counsel
Law Department

May 7, 2024
Sherri L. Golden, Secretary
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
44 South Clinton Avenue, 9" Floor

P.O. Box 350
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

RE: In the Matter of the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities’ Response to the

Covid-19 Pandemic

Docket No. A020060471

Amended Template Filing for revisions to January — March 2024 Arrearages Tab
Dear Secretary Golden:

Attached for filing are amended reporting templates for Rockland Electric Company (“the
Company”) for the months of January, February, and March 2024.

It has come to the Company’s attention that the January — March 2024 templates, which
were filed on May 1, 2024, contained incorrect arrearages data for the months of January,
February, and March 2024. This arrearages data has been revised in these amended reporting
templates. Please note that only the “Arrearages” tab in the three templates is affected by these
revisions, and within the “Arrearages” tab only the months of January, February, and March are
revised.
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